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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

POTTSVILLE DISTRICT OFFICE

June 13,2019 -

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC
Attn: Mr. Andrew Gutshall, P.G.

7660 Imperial Way

Allentown, PA 18195-1040

Re:  Revised Rock Hill Quarry NOV Abatement Plan
Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC
Surface Mine Permit No. 79748M1
East Rockhill Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr. Gutshall;

The Department has completed its review of the Revised NOV Abatement Plan (Plan) submitted
May 9, 2019 to address the erosion and sedimentation improvements to the Sediment Trap 1 arca at
the Rock Hill Quarry Operation. With the proposed improvements/modifications, the Department
approves the Plan with the following restriction. At this time and until approved by the Department in
writing, onsite processed stone is not authorized for use in the improvements/modifications to
Sediment Trap 1 area. Any processed stone required as part of the Plan and to-be utilized in the
improvements/modifications to Sediment Trap 1 area must be provided from an outside source.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 570-621-3118.

Sincerely,

Gary A. Latsha

Acting District Mining Manager
Pottsville District Office

cc: John Stefanko
Dan Sammarco
Craig Lambeth
Michael Kutney
Amiee Bollinger
Mark E. Kendrick, Hanson (e-mail only)
Curt Mitchell, R.E. Pierson {e-mail only)
Matthew S. Burns, Esq. Hanson (e-mail only)
David J. Raphael, Esq. K&L Gates LLP (e-mail only)
Robert W. Gundlach, Jr., Esq., Fox Rothschild LLP (e-mail only)
Marianne Morano, East Rockhill Township (e-mail only)
MS1-HAP (Comp.19)
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